



# Abdelmohsen Desoky

Associate Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: adesoky@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Egypt

Phone number: 17438627

## BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Abdelmohsen M. Desoky obtained his PhD in Accounting from the University of Hull, England. He is Associate Professor of Accounting at College of Business Administration, University of Bahrain. He served as the Head of Accounting Department at University of Bahrain from 10/2011 to 04/2018. His research interests include accounting disclosure and financial reporting, internet financial reporting, corporate governance, and IFRS and accounting standard setting. He has teaching experience in many universities in Egypt, KSA and Bahrain; and published a number of accounting research papers in regional and international journals listed in SCImago and Scopus including Afro-Asian Journal of Finance and Accounting, Asian Academy of Management Journal of Accounting and Finance, Research in Accounting in Emerging Economies, International Journal of Business and Emerging Markets, Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal, Journal of Accounting in Emerging Economies, Investment Management and Financial Innovations, and International Journal of Managerial and Financial Accounting.

## TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

## EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2002 PhD, Business administration, Accounting, University of Hull, Great Britain

*Financial Accounting*

2001 Diploma, Business administration, Other, University of Hull, Great Britain

1993 MSc in Accounting, Assiut University, Egypt

## CERTIFICATES

2017 Communication Skills, Cairo University, Egypt

2017 Research Ethics, Cairo University, Egypt

2017 University Management, Cairo University, Egypt

2016 The use of Technology in teaching, South Valley University, Egypt

2014	Financial and Legal Aspects in Academic Life, South Valley University, Egypt
2013	Reviewer Training Workshop (DHER), Directorate of Higher Education Reviews, Bahrain
2013	Assurance of Learning Seminar - AACSB, Casablanca, Morocco,, AACSB, United States of America
2012	The International Annual Seminar - AACSB, Singapore, AACSB, United States of America
2011	Time and Meetings Management, South Valley University, Egypt
Since 2019	Measuring the Intangibles in Higher Education, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
Since 2018	Microsoft Certified Educator, Technology Literacy for Educators, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
Since 2016	Using A Smart Board in Education, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

---

### **Other professional experience**

2011 - 2018 Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

## **RESEARCH ACTIVITIES**

---

### **Consulting**

#### **Consulting**

- Since 2014 Member of the Review Committee for a MSc Program Assigned by the NAQQAET, Bahrain
- Since 2014 Chair of the Review Committee for a BSc in Accounting Program Assigned by the NAQQAET, Bahrain
- Since 2014 Member of the Review Committee for a BSc in Accounting & Finance Program Assigned by the NAQQAET, Bahrain

### **Editorial activities**

#### **Other**

- Since 2019 The University of Sharjah Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences, United Arab Emirates
- Since 2017 Prince Sultan University Research Review, Prince Sultan University, Saudi Arabia
- Since 2015 Journal of Empirical Research in Accounting & Auditing: An International Journal, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

### **In favor of the disciplin**

#### **In favor of the discipline**

- 2007 - 2020 The British Accounting & Finance Association (BAFA) - UK, Great Britain
- Since 2004 Arabian Association of Costs and Managerial Accounting - Egypt, Egypt
- Since 2004 The Egyptian Society of Taxation - Egypt, Egypt
- Since 1989 The Egyptian Commerce Syndicate, Egypt

### **In favor of the institution**

#### **In favor of the institution**

- 2019 - 2020 The College Coordinator for the Deanship of Scientific Research, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

- 2018 - 2019 Chair of the Department Quality Assurance Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2017 The Department Graduate Studies and Research Committee (Member)., University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2016 - 2018 Chair of the College Committee for Students with Special Cases, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2016 - 2017 The College Strategic Committee (Member)., University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2015 - 2018 Chair of the College Disciplinary Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2013 Preparation of HEIs for the Programs-within-College Review, Bahrain
- 2011 - 2015 The College Disciplinary Committee (Member), University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2009 - 2018 Member of the Department Quality Assurance Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

## Other

### Other

- Since 2013 Abdelrahman Kanoo Cultural Center - Kingdom of Bahrain, Bahrain

## Service to professional community

### National

- 2020 Key Speaker on the National Audit Office Workshop, Bahrain
- 2019 - 2020 Treasurer of SEAR - Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2014 Society of Excellence on Academic Research - Member, Bahrain

## GRANTS AND HONORS

---

- 2017 Author Excellence Recognition Certificate 2017", Emerald Publishing & UoB., University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2014 Participated in a research grants from the University of Bahrain in 2015 to do a research on "The value relevance and predictability of IFRS accounting information, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2011 Corporate governance practice and market corporate value of listed companies in the GCC Countries: An Empirical Study, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 1998 Full Scholarship, Assiut University, Egypt

## INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

---

### Peer-reviewed Articles

- DESOKY, A., G. MOUSA, M. YASSIN, R. ABURAYA, "The Association between Ownership Concentration, Board Features and Related Party Transactions - Evidence from GCC Countries", *International Journal of Managerial and Financial Accounting*, 2020, vol. 11
- MOUSA, G., A. DESOKY, E. ELAMIR, "Determinant Factors of Smart Cities: The Case of MENA Countries", *International Journal of Computing and Digital Systems*, 2020, vol. 9, no. 3, pp. 523-533

DESOKY, A., G. MOUSA, "The impact of intellectual capital on firm's financial performance: evidence from Bahrain", *Investment Management and Financial Innovations*, Winter 2020, vol. 17, no. 4, pp. 189-201

MOUSA, G., A. DESOKY, "The effect of dividend payments and firm's attributes on earnings quality: empirical evidence from Egypt", *Investment Management and Financial Innovations*, 2019, vol. 16, no. 1, pp. 14-29

DESOKY, A., G. MOUSA, "An empirical investigation of determinants of firm dividend payouts in Egypt: an agency perspective", *International Journal of Managerial and Financial Accounting*, 2019, vol. 11, no. 1, pp. 20

MOUSA, G., A. DESOKY, "The Effect of Dividend Payments and Firm Attributes on Earnings Quality: Empirical Evidence from Egypt", *Investment Management and Financial Innovations*, 2019, vol. Vol. 16 No. 1, pp. 14-29

MOUSA, G., A. DESOKY, G. KHAN, "The Association between Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Disclosure-Evidence from Gulf Cooperation Council Countries", *Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal*, 2018, vol. 22, pp. 1-19

DESOKY, A., "Does the Provision of Non-Audit Services Affect Auditor Independence and Audit Quality? Evidence from Bahrain", *Asian Academy of Management Journal of Accounting and Finance*, 2018, vol. 14, no. 1, pp. 25-55

DESOKY, A., "The Impact of Cash Dividends and Firm Factors on Earnings Management - Empirical Evidence from Bahrain", *Journal of Accounting Research of Egypt*, 2016, vol. 2, no. 2, pp. 1-26

ALI, S., A. DESOKY, "The Impact of Corporate Governance Mechanisms on Earnings Quality - Evidence from Egypt", *Journal of Accounting Research of Egypt*, 2015, vol. 2015, no. 1, pp. 69-108

DESOKY, A., G. MOUSA, "The Value Relevance and Predictability of IFRS Accounting Information: The Case of GCC Stock Markets", *International Journal of Accounting and Financial Reporting*, 2014, vol. 1, no. 1, pp. 215 235

DESOKY, A., G. MOUSA, "The impact of firm characteristics and corporate governance attributes on internet investor relations - evidence from Bahrain", *International Journal of Business and Emerging Markets*, 2013, vol. 5, no. 2, pp. 119

DESOKY, A., G. MOUSA, "An empirical investigation of the influence of ownership concentration and identity on firm performance of Egyptian listed companies", *Journal of Accounting in Emerging Economies*, 2013, vol. 3, no. 2, pp. 164-188

DESOKY, A., "The perceived importance of electronic sources of financial information to individual investors in Egypt: an empirical investigation", *Afro-Asian J. of Finance and Accounting*, 2010, vol. 2, no. 1, pp. 70

## Proceedings

HABIB AL-AMIR, S. A., A. DESOKY, G. MOUSA, "The Use of Data Envelopment Analysis in Measuring the Performance Efficiency - Evidence from Bahrain", *IEEE Explore*, 2019, pp. 1-8

MOUSA, G., E. ELAMIR, A. DESOKY, "Launching Smart Cities to Support the Economic Diversification in the GCC Region", *Institution of Engineering and Technology*, 2019, pp. 11 (6 pp.)-11 (6 pp.)

## Chapters in book

DESOKY, A. M., "Company characteristics as determinants of Internet financial reporting in emerging markets: the case of Egypt" in *Accounting in Emerging Economies.*, Mathew Tsamenyi, Shahzad Uddin Eds, Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp. 31-71, 2009